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The wood frame, two and a half story, Peahody Tavern, located in Gilead, Maine 
and erected about 1800 was built, by, and named for its first owner, Thomas Peabody, 
The structure was erected with the help of local carpenters.

Having had many owners since the Peabodys, the Tavern has undergone many 
alterations. At one time there were fireplaces in most of the rooms, but 
today the central chimney has been removed. The cellar however, still retains 
the substantial brick arch whcih once supported it. In its present state, the 
building is still without electricity, though a generator is operated occasionally 
during its infrequent summer use. Two rooms have been stripped of their wallpaper, 
revealing early stenciling beneath. Many of the floors still have wide boards, 
while the remaining areas have hardwood flooring. In strengthening the lower 
floors to stop their possible collapse into the cellar, beams taken from the old 
shed which collapsed a few years ago under a heavy snowfall, were used in the 
reconstruction of the floor supports.

Evidence suggests that the Tavern once was much larger. Besides the shed 
already mentioned and a barn which stood nearby, there was a large ell branching 
off at a right angle to the south of the main house. When the Atlantic and St. 
Lawrence Railroad track was constructed behind the Tavern about 1850, it was 
necessary to remove this portion of the Building. Granite slabs now outline the 
location of this wing near the tracks.

Three-quarters of the length of 'the north facade is spanned by a late 
nineteenth-century portico on the,.ground le.vel. .This,: .gives way .to, a ..doorway 
with Federal sidelights and two bays of windows on each side. Above this is 
a second tier of five windows. The east gable side has an asymetrical arrange­ 
ment of two windows on the ground level, three windows on the second, and a 
single window in the gable of the third level. A smalL pedimented entry 
extension juts out of the west side and contains a panel door much like that of 
the front. This side has a window arrangement similar to the main facade, except 
that it contains one more window on the second tier. Windows are arranged with 
twelve panes over eight.

During a remodeling of the roof, there were long strips of bark found 
between the roof boards. The original roof line has been retained though modern 
shingling has been added.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Peabody Tavern, built about 1800, was a stage and later a railroad stop 
between Portland, Maine and Lancaster, New Iferapshire until the turn of the last 
century. Thomas Peabody, born in Andover, Massachusetts in 1768, was the first 
owner and member of a prominent family in Gilead that had purchased many of the 
first rights in what was then called "Peabody Patent." His uncle, Olver Peabody, 
had been one of the first settlers in the region in 1781.

It is probable that the patent was originally given to Lieutenant John 
Peabody, Thomas 1 father, who was at the seige and capture of Louisburg in 1758, 
participated in the taking of Fort Ticonderoga in 1759, and was Captain of a 
company that marched from Andover to Boston at the news of the Battle of 
Bunker Hill.

A few yards north of the tavern is the Peabody Cemetery containing the graves 
of several members of the family including Thomas*1 son John, who became a 
successful lumber manufacturer and served as Justice of the Peace, member of the 
State Legislature, and Captain in the militia.

This fine old structure, hidden in a remote valley in the hills of western
Maine, provides an important link with the early years of transportation in
the White Mountain region.
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